

# ATTY. GERARD LIM CHAN



## PERSONAL PROFILE

An ambitious and energetic lawyer and academic with litigation, teaching and government service experience. Articulate and persuasive leader with strong negotiation and motivational skills; exceptional oral and written communication skills; and effective organizational and administrative skills. A published academic, scholar and government official with a number of honors and recognitions. Well-travelled and fluent in English, Filipino, Chinese (Mandarin and Fookien) Basic Japanese and Basic French.

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2012 – 2016	MASTER IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION University of Bradford Manila Executive Program Bradford, United Kingdom
2009 – 2010	MASTER OF LAWS INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND COMMERCIAL LAW University of Durham Durham, United Kingdom
2000 - 2005	BACHELOR OF LAWS College of Law University of the Philippines Diliman, Quezon City
1996 - 2000	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MANAGEMENT MAJOR IN LEGAL MANAGEMENT MINOR IN JAPANESE STUDIES Ateneo De Manila University Loyola Heights, Quezon City
1992 – 1996	SECONDARY EDUCATION Saint Jude Catholic School San Miguel Manila

## **HONORS AND DISTINCTIONS RECEIVED**

*Career Executive Service Eligible (CESE)*, Career Executive Service Board (2014)  
*First Class Honors (With Distinction)*, University of Durham, Faculty of Law (2010)  
*Awardee*, Shell Chevening Centenary Scholarship, United Kingdom (2009)  
*Cum Laude*, University of the Philippines, College of Law (2005)  
*Awardee*, Dean's Medal for Academic Excellence, University of the Philippines, College of Law (2005)  
*Member*, Order of the Purple Feather, University of the Philippines, College of Law  
*Recipient*, Florida Ruth Romero Best Paper in Family Law Award, University of the Philippines, College of Law (2005)  
*Cum Laude*, Atenco de Manila University, JG School of Management (2000)  
*Consistent Dean's Lister*, Ateneo de Manila University  
*Salutatorian*, Saint Jude Catholic School (1996)

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

*OIC-Chief Privatization Officer*, Privatization and Management Office-Department of Finance (2017-present)  
*Assistant Secretary for Procurement*, Department of Transportation (2016)  
*Director*, Legal Service, Franchising Review and Investigation Security & Law Enforcement, Department of Transportation and Communications, Republic of the Philippines (2012-2016)  
*OIC-Assistant Secretary for Legal Affairs*, Department of Transportation and Communications, Republic of the Philippines (2013-2014; 2015-2016)  
*Professorial Lecturer*, University of the Philippines, College of Law (2012-present)  
*Lecturer*, Mandatory Continuing Legal Education (MCLE), Asian Center for Legal Excellence, Inc. (2015-present)  
*Lecturer*, Mandatory Continuing Legal Education (MCLE), Integrated Bar of the Philippines, Quezon City Chapter (2012-present)  
*Lecturer*, Mandatory Continuing Legal Education (MCLE), University of the Philippines Law Center (2013-present)  
*Court Attorney VI*, Office of Associate Justice Lucas Bersamin, Supreme Court (2009)  
*Consultant*, Asian Development Bank Administrative Tribunal (2007-2009)  
*Associate*, Labor, Corporate and Litigation Department, Angara Abello Concepcion Regala & Cruz Law Offices (ACCRALAW) (2006-2008)  
*Electronic Discovery Lawyer*, SPi Technologies (2008-2009)

## **ORGANIZATIONS**

*Assistant Corporate Secretary*, Chevening Alumni Foundation of the Philippines, Inc.  
*Lieutenant Commander*, Philippine Coast Guard Auxiliary (106th Squadron)  
*Member*, British Alumni Association  
*Lifetime Member*, Integrated Bar of the Philippines (Makati Chapter)  
*Lifetime Member*, Pi Gamma Mu International Honor Society in Social Science  
*Member*, Phi Kappa Phi International Honor Society

*Member*, Editorial Board, Journal of the Integrated Bar of the Philippines (2006-2007)  
*Vice Chairman*, Editorial Board, Philippine Law Journal, College of Law, University of the Philippines (2002-2003; 2004-2005)  
*Editor*, Digest of Information Technology and the Law (DIGITAL), Internet and Society Program, University of the Philippines Law Center (UP LAW ISP) (2003-2005)

### **PUBLISHED WORKS**

*Same-Sex Sex and Same-Sex Marriage: A Case Report on Lawrence v. Texas and U.S. v. Windsor.* 2 University of the East Law Journal (2015)  
*On Judicial Independence.* 1 University of the East Law Journal 67-71 (2014)  
*When Banks Go Green: The Equator Principle and Sustainable Banking.* The Far Eastern Law Review, 1-9, Vol. XLIV (2013)  
*Continuing the Liquor Tax Cases Saga, Philippines—Taxes on Distilled Spirits: A Critical Analysis.* 85 Philippine Law Journal 453-504 (2011)  
*Hitting Two Birds with One Stone in Kadi: Defining Supremacy and Fundamental Rights Protection in the European Legal Order* 84 Philippine Law Journal 630-653 (2010)  
*Getting To Yes....Online: A Look at the History, Concepts, Issues and Prospects of Online Dispute Resolution Systems* 83 Philippine Law Journal 528-572 (2009)  
*Of Old Dogs and New Tricks: Virtual Goods and International Taxation—Concepts, Problems, Solutions, Perspectives* 83 Philippine Law Journal 14-93 (2008)  
*Evidentiary Rules in Voluntary Arbitration: A Jurisprudential Survey* Unpublished Essay (2008)  
*Ending the Cycle of Violence: The Battered Woman Syndrome, People v. Genosa and RA 9262 – A Critical Analysis* 81 Philippine Law Journal 69-116 (2006)  
*Ascertaining the Vox Populi Within a Democratic and Republican Context: The Role of Congress as a National Board of Canvassers* 79 Philippine Law Journal 105-129 (2004)  
*Lobbying the Judiciary: Public Opinion and Judicial Independence* 77 Philippine Law Journal 73-95 (2002)  
*Online Dispute Resolution* Volume IV Digest of Information Technology and the Law (DIGITAL) No. 1, 1-17(2005)  
*Voice over Internet Protocol. Walks Like a Duck. Quacks Like a Duck, It Must Just be a Duck* Volume III DIGITAL No. 4, 11-13 (2004)  
*Electronic Courts: Justice at the Click of a Mouse* Volume II DIGITAL No. 4, 1-4 (2003)

### **SEMINARS AND TRAININGS ATTENDED**

*12th CES Executive Leadership, Wellness and Work-Life Balance Camp*, Career Executive Service Board, 27-30 April 2015, Puerto Princesa City, Palawan  
*Capacity Building Training Program for Land Expropriation & Compensation*, ASEAN-Republic of Korea, 28 October -7 November 2014, Seoul, South Korea  
*Integrated Gabay ng Paglilingkod, Executive Leadership Program*, Career Executive Service Board, 2-10 October 2014 Dumaguete City  
*Corporate Social Responsibility Training*, Civil Service Institute, 28-29 August 2014, Diliman, Quezon City  
*Salamin-Diwa ng Paglilingkod, Executive Leadership Program*, Career Executive Service

Board, 3-16 June 2014, Legazpi City, Albay  
*20<sup>th</sup> Executive Course on National Security*, National Defense College of the Philippines, 19-23 May 2014, Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City  
*Best Practices in Corporate Housekeeping*, Center for Global Best Practices, 18-19 April 2013, The Peninsula Manila, Makati City  
*Leading Change, Leadership Program Module 1*, Civil Service Institute, 12-14 December 2012, Diliman Quezon City  
*Practical Project Management in the Global Market*, Asian Institute of Management (AIM), Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) and *Federation International des Ingenieurs Conseils* (FIDIC), AIM Campus, 28 May-9 June 2012  
*Workshop and Training Series: Representing State Parties in International Disputes – Substantive Law and Procedural Rules at the International Court of Justice (ICJ), International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID), and the World Trade Organization (WTO)*, October 10-14, 2011, Malcolm Hall, University of the Philippines College of Law  
*New Ventures Creation*, Center for Entrepreneurial Learning, University of Durham, United Kingdom, January 2009-May 2010  
*Basic French*, Center for Foreign Language Study, School of Modern Languages and Culture, University of Durham, United Kingdom, October 2009-May 2010  
*Training on Electronic Discovery Software and Tools*, SPi Technologies, Austin, Texas, USA, April-May 2008  
*Six Sigma White Belt Training*, SPi Learning Academy, April 2008

## **REFERENCES**

Atty. Avelino V. Cruz	<i>Chairman</i> , San Beda Law Alumni Association, Inc. <i>Founding Partner</i> , ACCRA Law Office 22/F ACCRA Tower, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Ave. cor. 30 <sup>th</sup> St., Crescent Park West, Bonifacio Global City
Atty. Teresita J. Herbosa	<i>Chair</i> , Securities and Exchange Commission <i>Senior Partner</i> , ACCRA Law Office <i>Professorial Lecturer</i> , UP College of Law 22/F ACCRA Tower, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Ave. cor. 30 <sup>th</sup> St., Crescent Park West, Bonifacio Global City
Justice Lucas P. Bersamin	<i>Associate Justice</i> , Supreme Court Padre Faura, Manila
Dean Danilo Concepcion	<i>Dean</i> , College of Law, University of the Philippines Diliman, Quezon City